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Bl QUEL  JAISE

LE PRESIDENT

The Honorable Ro i F AGAN
President of The United States of America
te White House

" 1shington D.C.




S/S 830247

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Washington, D.C. 20520

— January 25, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Michael O. Wheeler
National Security Council

SUBJECT: Alerting NSC on Presidential
Correspondence

1closed is a copy of a letter to President Reagan
from Pr¢ ident H.E. Amine Gemayel of Lebanon

whic¢ is transmitt | for your information.

_.iis document was received in the Executive Secretariat
Information Manag¢ nt Section on January 24, 1983

(ot 2o . Qot”

Directof/, S/S-1
Infor 1i1tion Management Section
tecutive Secretariat
ext. 23836



No. 139

The Embassy of Lebanon presents its
compliments to the Department of State
and has the honor to transmit herein

a letter adc¢ 2ssed by H.E. Amine Gemayel,
President of the Republic of Lebanon, to
The Honorable Ronald Reagan, President

of the United States of America.

The Embassy of Lebanon avails itself of
this opportunity to renew to the Depart-
ment of State the assurances of its

highest consideration.

Washington, DC
January 20, 1983










































































